Mr. Jonathan M. Block, fsq.
Main Street

P.0. Box 566

Putney, VI 05346-0566

SUBJECT IRANSMITTAL OF CORRESPONDENCE RELATED TO VERMONT YANKEI
NUCLEAR POWER STATION

Dear Mr. Block:

In accordance with our commitments as stated in Mr. Callan's letter to
Congressman Olver, effective August 11, 1997, you were placed on the servic,
115t for all NRC correspondence with Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
(VYNPC) Furthermore, Enclosure 1 contains a copy of correspondence related

to Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station sent from NeC to the licensee between
December 6, 1996, and August 11, 1997,

In addition, you were placed on distribution for other NR( correspondence
related to generic letters, information notices and bulletins. Enclosure 2

contains a copy of NRC issuances between December 6, 1996, and the time you
were placed on distribution.

NRC will continue to send a copy of its correspondence with VYNPC, and a copy

of 1ts generic issuances throughout the period that the staff is considering
your 2,206 petition,

If you have any comments regarding this matter, please contact me at
(301) 415-1496,

Sincerely,

Kahtan N. Jabbour, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-3

Division of Reactor Projects 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures: As stated
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¢ October 3, 1997

Mr. Jonathan M. Block, Esq.
Main Street

P.0. Box 566

Putnev, VT 05346-0566

SUBMECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CORRESPONDENCE RELATED TO VERMONT YANKEE
NUCLEAR POWER STATION

Dear Mr. Block:

In accordance with our commitments as stated in Mr, Callan’'s letter to
Congrstaan Olver, e "ective August 11, 1997, you were ?lacod on the service
11st for all NRC correspondence with Varmont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
(VINPC). Furthermore, Erclosure ] contains a copy of correspondence related
to Vermont Yankee Nucicar Power Station sent from NRC to the |icensee between
December 6, 1996, and August 11, 1997,

In addition, you were placed on dictribution for other NRC correspondence
related to generic letters, information notices and bulletins. Enclosure 2
contains a cop, of NRC issuances between December 6, 1996, and the time you
were placed on distribution,

NRC will continue to send a co.y of 1ts correspondence with VYNPC, and a crpy
of its gunoric issuances throughout the period that the staff is considering
your 2.206 petition,

If you have any comments regarding this matter, please contact me at
(301) 415-1496.

Sincerely,

(oragine ' signed btwy)

Kahtan N. ) bbour, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-3

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Roactor Regulatior

Enclosures: As stated
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